Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
ALBAY FOOD & WINE

AGENDA
Thursday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 28 March 2013 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Denis Breading
Wendy Brice-Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons (01708) 432430
richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 28 March 2013

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 8)
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 9 - 36)
Application to vary a premises licence for Albay Food and Wine, 123 Mawney Road,

Romford RM7 7BH

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



Agenda Iltem 4

»¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

28 March 2013

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing:
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons — Committee Officer
01708 432430

richard.cursons

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4.

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

41

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:
e the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from

Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

o the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3  Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10.Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11.Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee: 28 March 2013

12.Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 5

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

Subject heading: Application to vary premises licence at
Albay Food and Wine,
123 Mawney Road, RM7 7BH

Report author and contact details: Arthur Hunt — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application to vary a premises licence is made by Mr Dogan Albay under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on the 7™ February 2013.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises is a single semi-detached unit with the premises on the ground floor.
The adjoining property is also a commercial property (an air conditioning and
heating engineer). Above both commercial units are residential properties.

The premises is situated on the south side of Mawney Road close to its junction
with Oak Road. The two commercial units are surrounded by residential properties,
including flats at Kelly Jay Court, which is on the other side of the road.

Mawney Road is a busy road which is used as a cut through by traffic to and from
the A12. It is serviced by a bus route with a stop and bus shelter directly outside
the premises.

The premises is situated in Brooklands Ward.
A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

The application is to vary the hours of the premises to supply alcohol.

Current Premises Licence:

Supply of Alcohol (Off Supplies only)

Day Start Finish
Sunday — Wednesday 10:30 hrs 22:30 hrs
Thursday — Saturday 10:00 hrs 23:00 hrs

Page 9



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

Variation applied for:

Supply of Alcohol (Off Supplies only)

Day Start Finish
Sunday — Wednesday 08:00 hrs 23:00 hrs
Thursday — Saturday 08:00 hrs 00:00 hrs

Seasonal variations and non-standard timings

There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings attached to this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the 20™ February 2013 edition of the Yellow
Advertiser.

Summary

There were three valid representations against this application from interested
persons.

There were no representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested persons’ representations

There were representations made by three interested persons.

The first representation provides opposition to this application based upon all four
licensing objectives. The representation details the belief that the premises was
subject to a review for allowing underage sales. This is factually correct and
occurred in 2010. The current licence holder has only been in place since 2012.
The representation also alludes to the fact that Part P of the operating schedule
makes no mention of several issues. The current premises licence covers these
issues and there has been no application to vary them, so they will remain.

The second representation raises concerns that the premises will attract further
young drinkers who populate the bus shelter outside the premises causing
‘possible disorder, public nuisance and crime”.

Page 10



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

The third representation also raises concerns about youths causing a disturbance
at the bus stop outside the premises.

Responsible authorities’ representations

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe DOGAN ALBAY . o oo s et e s s e s oS5
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
002213

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
ALBAY FOOD & WINE (FORMERLY KNOWN AS HAPPY WINES)

123 MAWNEY ROAD

Post town | ROMFORD Post code RM7 7BH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £7300

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Page 13




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from Eiﬂ { ]Mﬁn}'? T lyfla rL E

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
EXTENSION OF HOURS TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL OFF THE PREMISES.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state \ -I
the number expected to attend

Page 14




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) il
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) [l
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 1
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) a.n){thipg ofa similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) [l
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) e_ntf-:-rtginment qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) 2|

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 15



Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) off th_e 4

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue |08:00 |23:00

Wed |08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 00:00

Sat | 08:00 |00:00

Sun | 08:00 |23:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16

Page 16




(o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 07:00 | 23:00
Tue | 07:00 |23:00
Wed |07:00 |23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur107:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07:00 | 00:00
Sat 07:00 | 00:00
Sun | 07:00 |23:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 17




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence R

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 18




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the Police.

The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated and
maintained at the premises.
The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and outside.
2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of
all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

3. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

4. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.

5 Be capabile of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

7. Provide good quality images —colour during opening times.

8 Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

9. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.

12. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.

13. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.

14. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.

16. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if this format is non-
standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the replay
software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request.

19

Page 19




c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
CO02), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and

emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All customers will be asked to leave quietly.

Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quistly and
have regard to our neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee =

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsibie authorities and
others where applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

XX KX

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

20

Page 20



Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature X ) g ~¥_

Date 05/02/2013

Capacity Agent for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact nhame (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jun Simon

ADA GROUP

167 Stoke Newington Road

Post town | London Post code | N16 8BP

Telephone number (if any) l 0845 200 8424

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address (optional)

21

Page 21




ADAGROUP

RECEIVED
London Borough of Havering -7 FEB 2013
Licensing Team
Mercury House, MercuryGardens = | oomme e e

Romford, RM1 3SL

Our Ref: SM- RM7 7BH
Date: 05 FEBRUARY 2013
Dear Sir/Madam

RE: ALBAY FOOD & WINE, 123 MAWNEY ROAD, ROMFORD, RM7 7BH

We act on behalf of the above named by whom we are instructed to apply for a variation Premises
Licence.

Therefore in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003, we enclose:-

1. Duly completed operating schedule in the prescribed form of application.
2. Application fee based upon the rateable value of the premises which was sent to you before,

We have completed the application form in accordance with the requirements of The Licensing Act
2003, Regulations and Guidance. We have provided all the prescribed information and documentation
and paid the prescribed fee and therefore the application complies with the requirements of the act,
guidance and regulations. We would therefore ask you to process the form even if you, or any other
relevant authorities, believe we ought to provide additional information. Such issues should be dealt with
by way of arelevant representation.

Therefore if for any reason you are concerned that our application may not comply with the
requirements of The Licensing Act and the appropriate regulations, we would ask you fo telephone
Cuneyt Cimen at the above office on 0845 200 8424 in order to discuss the matter.

We hope that in this way we can deal with any issues without the need for the application 1o be
returned, as otherwise this would impact on our client's notice displayed at the premises and also the
notice advertised in the press. A copy of this letter and ali relevant documentation are being sent to the
appropriate statutory authorities.

We look forward to working with you in respect of this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you
have any queries or observations in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully

J S

Jun Simon
Licensing Consultant

ADA Group

167 Stoke Newington Road, London, N16 88P

T: 0207 193 83 93 F: 0207 806 08 12

E: info@adagroup.org.uk W: www.odogroup.org.ukpage 22



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Happy Wines
123 Mawney Road, Romford, RM7 7BH

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sunday to Wednesday 10.30 to 22.30
Thursday to Saturday 10.00 to 23.00

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Wednesday 10.30 to 22.30
Thursday to Saturday 10.00 to 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off supplies only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Dogan ALBAY
1 Forest Gardens, Tottenham, London N17 6XA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of.alcohol
Bage 23



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

Mr Tayfun ALBAY
1 Forest Gardens, Tottenham, London N17 6XA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LN/000010054 London Borough of Haringey

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;
(a) at a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified
in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic
mark.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The prevention of crime and disorder

Any person entering the premises who appears to be under the influence of
alcohol or drugs, shall in the interests of other members of the public using
the premises be requested to leave the premises.

Public safety

Walkways shall remain clear at all times.

All stock shall be put safely away and stored on appropriate shelving.
Floors shall always be clean and dry.

The prevention of public nuisance
Under 18s shall not be allowed to wander around the premises
unaccompanied and staff shall ask them to leave.

The protection of children from harm

The licensee shall not permit or supply alcohol to persons who appear under

age without confirming they are over that age applicable for the beverage

supplied by inspecting a recognised form of photographic identification.
20f5

Page 24



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises.
The training shall be written into a programme, ongoing and under
constant review, and must be available to a relevant Responsible
Authority when called upon.

2. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed
or the existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system
will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification
standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving the premises. All other
areas of risk identified in the Operational Requirement shall have coverage
appropriate to the risk.

3. The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with
current best practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be
included in a ‘System File’ which should be readily available for inspection
by the relevant authority.

a) Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.

b) Code of Practice.

c) Performance specification eg storage capacity, image file size, IPS for
each camera position.

d) Operational requirement.

4. To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the
premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be
asked to remove headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

5. The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings
shall be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system
shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a
complete audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other
essential legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly displayed.
The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours
that the premises are open for any licensable_activity. For premises using
a video recording system, the cassette tapes shall be used on no more
than 12 occasions to maintain the quality of the recorded image.

6. The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans
which should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system
should only be carried out after consultation with and written approval of
Havering Police and the Licensing Authority.

7. The premises owner should arrange for the Crime Prevention Officer to
check the CCTV system within 4 weeks of the date hereof to ensure it
complies with the conditions.

3of5

Page 25



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

8.

10.

11.

12

Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the
premises and in a suitable location at any points of sale, advising
customers that they may be asked to produce evidence of their age.

All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic
proof of age evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age
of 18 years and who is seeking to purchase alcohol. Such credible
evidence, which shall include a photograph of the customer, will include
a passport, photographic driving licence, or Proof of Age card carrying a
“PASS” logo.

All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded
in writing and kept at the premises for six months.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the
supply of alcohol to minors and the relevant offences involved.

. The premises will adopt and support a Challenge 25 policy and accept
passport and photographic driving licence identification.

13. A refusals register should be kept on the premises at all times shall be

1)

available for inspection and be kept for a minimum of 12 months. The

register shall include details of the persons refused the sale of intoxicating
liquor, the date and time of the refused sale, description and apparent age

of the person refused and details of the item refused.

Hearing held on the 28" of June 2011

The current licence holder, Mr Dursan Karakas was not to be involved
in any licensable activities and not to be on the premises after 18.00

hours of any day.
4 of 5

Page 26



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

Annex 4 — Plans

|
—
lmm' ;
L3[L

E ; Store Room

|
|
|
| - —
‘ A |
: Display| Shelves Wine ;g 1
| % 2 oy Pt g =l
: .g iqusms_ :
| \
£ B
| —
| & EES) ||
AL
| |
ice Cream |
(R - "
L& _ o |
II abpu- Jeeg | i{t_‘_ﬂ'w ]_J
}ﬁ/
il
SHOP
ENTRANCE
50f5

Page 27



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary
Premises licence number

Premises details

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Happy Wines
123 Mawney Road, Romford, RM7 7BH

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sunday to Wednesday 10.30 to 22.30
Thursday to Saturday 10.00 to 23.00

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Wednesday 10.30 to 22.30
Thursday to Saturday 10.00 to 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Off supplies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Dogan ALBAY
1 Forest Gardens, Tottenham, London N17 6XA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Mr Tayfun ALBAY
10f2

Page 28



Licensing Sub Committee, 28 March 2013

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not restricted
20of 2

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



.a%%gkh //h\)
VS &t

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

123 Mawney Road Map Reference: TQ5088NW N
Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
Date; 08/02/2013 0 10 20 30 40 80m
e
London B;arough of Havering ® Crov-vr-rncopyﬁght and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey B

Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD
]’el: 01708 434343_ -

100024327

Page 31



| J uoneiabiijay §

BLoxod som S

iy

burtayselq
% bupapy &

YI0Js3AI7 B sjag

S1NS3y
1SV4 404

SSYEVE 80£10 'LOOLES
98210 'Boumd pajnimin 1aohos
2 "Bwauos ey ‘smaowoy
"Buping “soumd - peuopipucoay
OR/0Z  'NVW. ONVId 3H)

[RIETTHTT
B 21S3uiog |

Jnsaulog

Tl seun. qe es KIONIOR 39 195 "SNNILIND SR

10 210y 10g4 NOX 3SIIAPY| -

BMIE ING e wag WG .iw..m ‘003
YiPE B3NS NIvINnow e
“ 1desse ‘obis e&#i&:.!eoum
zogﬁonuuzﬁ Aq "a1uod ‘myoenen ‘poug ins
- - leesee MOPUM 0L Y *daip Liog
26 oal ‘8O IB0G. [y e O 993 wdagow 2

HIoD 6ad0y9 nz610 ‘OLPOEBL0820 1L Ylog x0)

A0L U6 saunuoma mop; “eisjio: S13 'SUi8 potutiun s petho; |
oy 083 U8 pajuesun Gag p _sw._.-_s.s s - urd | &

X0 (21BLO ‘Mal 5 ‘wiom seacy USSR pU. SUpiigzy i) |
DYL'D0G HUM 3ovmioan TIVBLOOS “T¥N3Suy. “seuicfa | |s1

Hanis ANVAdIL 3NINNaD 1 Guos 00E3 s0a0 s wapo

oo SL 88210 J0s.  OU 01 241 0E3 “oi0 Cunamy | Ik

. 3" Roee POy ..ﬁv&nx TON woyy
§§.§§ SO Meu s ma) v puy

1

T — R e e e
Qe 51 voasad o 405780l Wi : —
<Pt Oy dﬁﬁﬁ 240 g o IR CIBOPBAT < jrevi—
el ol o i . $2¥8.007 480 ‘101,
Aissppa ﬁ__ias._f_ ha oy
ol Luoyny Sy ay) o 000’53 Butoq uopmauos Kswmtms uD aug
oo, oy €102 ey <) X o) .5:%8&&& _“__,_wna:m UO1109403 Uy wouning
. uﬂm%s_ o 3w oyem o Alssopioal Jo {[8mmouy sonaggo e st i
S S0 o a0 B .Bsmaos_gsse,_a_g?gns_aaﬂﬁ
O0'FZ e 0oy $400y 957 Usaizag Wooxa ‘g s’ o) wng' o) Keptio PanaiA
ﬁné__is_‘%ﬁ e o uﬂdﬂ_ﬁ.s_ﬁs.__&uen..qmm A ﬂﬂimgﬁ&ggx
IR0 00 i o MSOH Aindiow ‘wwa] Sursuooyy AR} Jo° nEnorog
o DA OF 1] S0y 8 Sasuuand Hopuo Al Aq 1day. sy togeodde sos .01 Jo Adoa oy
o8 Aoy Bl SN o fre 10N 02 HAIVIN 80 K0 71SE Ay Piosuioy ‘swopres,
e T a e | ol Aol ‘aIBL BuRUSSY Supsasmyy. 0
Fon oo B s 4Bnclog uopo'y ogy o) Suiltsks g o5 op
SoUrS: |tiod Bulap: parsadeys o | S0 1adss ur notssaidar,
I8 1101 Boritg. pooy v N_q.asm
w_ﬁaxﬁasu!a_wz..&:«
jusicyg) pue: Buisnory. o
e
BopaoY<Aidogauy sl

. uoppseg

SO je8ID ‘esnop ulooy
00°S-00'6 Aepu4y

0€'S-00'6 >dv€=ch.hmvco§
8910 anusd UM} una oy dog

SSP €0S 89zZ10
61 £0S 89210
8P £0S 89z 10

HYL $1SS xessg
‘uopjiseg ‘syeQ 1esir)
8SNoH ulooy

~ despenpy mojjox

Paioyuow aq Aew sjey
00'S-00°6 Aep 114
0€:5-00'6 Aepsiny | -Aepuoyy
OEP €08 gozi0 ‘pelsse)n
02¥ €05 Baz10 Qsunnioay |4

Wdgp'g-wepog « 0063 8822 wnwiupy
o0V £0S5 89210 leg

v_s.oo.>m_ooy.._wm_tm>_om>>o__m>

paljisse

€€ c£102 ‘0z Kerugeq mewmcqu Jasiuanpy Mojlex Buuisneyy

- i
M=
S

4 RN
a8
—Q h!.- :

x:.ousmueLom_tgum\so__g.;\s;

AVHAS

MMM

00¥£0S (8g9210) NOQTIsvg INOHdI 131 381143AaY OL

Page 32_. |




118 Mawney Road
Romford

RM7 7JB

01708 501554

16/02/2013

Homes, Housing & Public Protection (
London Borough of Havering ; &7 / Li,/ 15 D
Mercury house ' /“EB 2
Mercury Gardens
RM1 3SL

Dear Mr Hunt

RE: Application for premises licence: 123 Mawney Road RM7 7BH Ref: AGH/12514

| am writing to object to the above application. My objectives relate to the prevention of public
nuisance, prevention of crime, and public safety.

My neighbours and myself are aware that the Albay Food and Wine, 123 Mawney Road have
applied to extend the selling of alcohol from 8.00am in the morning, as well as extending opening
hours to 11.00pm from Monday to Thursday, and extend the hours to 12.00am on Thursday Friday
and Saturday.

| have already been disturbed for some time by Albay Food and Wine from the shop opening its
door from 6.45am. In addition, this disturbance has been increased by the shop installing metal
shutters on the front of the shop that are very noisy when removing them and pulling them down in
the evening, disturbing the sleep of my family; a public nuisance.

Furthermore, the shop already attracts young drinkers that accumulate outside the shop and sit in
the bus shelter. Their presence would be extend and increase further concern of possible disorder,
public nuisance and crime. In addition, | am concerned of youths being provided with the facility to
have further access to alcohol, and support to increase their alcohol consumption, as well as the
detrimental affect alcohol can employ, such as making wrong choices; by becoming a public
nuisance, and possible causing crime and disorder; thus disturbing myself and other, affecting
public safety of those in close proximately.

The extension of the selling of alcohol, and extending licensing hours would attract and support
those with a drinking problem, which could cause public nuisance and be detrimental to the
environment and the community. Moreover, it could be argued that it is unethical for the
community and the council to support and approve this application.

Yours sincerely

-

Sally Sayers
Page 33



li RECEIVED l GT Licensing Consultants,
, 31A Mildmay Road,
22 FEB 2013 j Romford.
_______________ l Essex.
- RM7 7DA
Tel 07810 826778

em: gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

21/2/13

The Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering.

Dear Sir / Madam,
Albay Food & Wine, 123 Mawney Road, Romford, Essex RM7 7BH

| wish to object to the application to vary the Premises Licence for Albay Food & Wine,123
Mawney Road, Romford. The appilication is to extend the sale of alcohol until midnight
Thursday to Saturday.

| am writing as a resident of the area.

| object under all four of the Licensing Objectives and due to the fact that the premises is
located within a primarily residential area.

This off licence will become just another magnet for people wanting to buy alcohol later on
those nights more than likely having also consumed enough so as to be intoxicated. This will
lead to more noise nuisance, littering with empty cans and broken bottles, urination, criminal
damage and general Anti Social Behaviour.

Mawney Road is already a transitory route for people returning from Romford and elsewhere
often when drunk late at night and Albay will be another place to buy a drink for en route and
for home. This could result in increased domestic violence.

| believe the off licence was subject to a Review some years ago following a failed test
purchase(s) in which alcohol was sold to underage volunteers. Given that it is generally
accepted that a failed test purchase is indicative of further undetected underage sales this is
a serious issue when an off licence is involved.

The sale of alcohol to underage persons is a matter of serious concern in England and we
frequently read the alarming figures involving teenagers with serious alcohol related
problems including dependency and illnesses including cirrhosis of the liver a usually fatal
illness. The seriousness with which the Government take the situation is reflected in the fact
that the penalty for persistent selling of alcohol to underage persons is now a £20000 fine
(persistent selling being defined as 2 offences within 3 months) and that the Section 182
Guidance under the Licensing Act says some matters are so serious that on a Review
serious consideration should be given to revocation even on a first occasion.

At Part P the Operating Schedule there is no mention of any staff training whether on
induction or refresher training, no mention of a personal licence holder being on duty late at
night to ensure effective management control. There is no mention of notices being
displayed to state Challenge 25 is in force or mention of steps to deter proxy sales.
Premises Licence to ensure the robust promotion of the Licensing Objectives of Prevention
of Harm to Children and Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

| urge the Licensing Sub Committee to reject the application in its entirety for the reasons

Page 34



given but if they are minded to grant to impose robust conditions to prevent underage sales,
anti social behaviour and public nuisance.

Page 35



o ' @&.ﬁ.ﬂ\ﬂmmﬂ o] IVES SR v
TEEOCY SR

R
SEtaC
QL @;.4%\ B 1Sl 13_,ni SC\.P 4&2@05‘
DIDEGY Y AT
20 LSy ﬁ¢udd Jé\ WY ﬁJ@JOf/\ya .ujizn.v
SIS 2y SRR F O

i B S ER U

ST oR o .
me4lfar ONL Ij\ I~V u?.:..)@p P?MW» %j

v?.j_& SOV IO TSIy FHYy ﬁdjﬂd:uai

T ,UIJNEZ I S TSN T oy
nw,im\.dmuuo)ﬂ CaToo éﬁxﬂﬂm@l
fﬁ ?&de Jc,ﬁvsﬂut AT TG S Ljad o
@&J.U,.»?U P nchuw ..rwcﬂv ué\ Wt .UAM_JGWV\\
; Jdi.&m,ﬁﬁé J)N\m 50 106%174& X UG\

_ - MOJJM .J_) 273550 u%

- \:%7
T ReE g S SRR Qﬁ:oﬁo uﬂ
St Qu.?ﬁgaﬁ%q :
J*MN-P.E.NW Pﬂﬁuin@ Pkdﬁ& \JJZZd.g M.N.m.a:
MG SR ady
ﬂz.hw.bb&.dg OG0 J ﬂ)w_..c..puwﬁ
— b HELE
v_u/) JJ
_ Nu{ N&g{A

R G

|.I|.I.l||

M NI L=

iR VA PQ&H@ @ZO&\
/TC.O@ \Ju423¢2 FO;

mr.f,j. : AW ,uf,




	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	2 Application details
	3 Licence
	4 Plan and Advert
	5 Three objections


